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EDI 2024 Funding RoundOur vision for an equitable Seattle: a city with people of diverse cultures, races, and incomes where everyone can reach their full potential regardless of race or means.

EDI Funding Overview
The EDI was created to support healthy, vibrant communities and includes the investments, programs, and policies that meet the needs of marginalized populations and reduce disparities in Seattle. Projects funded by the EDI will advance six equity drivers that create strong communities and people and great places with equitable access.
Application Process 
1. Prepare your application narrative: The following information is being provided for applicants to preview and prepare responses.  
2. Prepare any additional application materials to be included with your submission.
Submit your application through our online application portal.

Submission Instructions	Comment by Franklin, Jenna: Deadline for questions should be added
Questions about this RFP or your application email address should be added up front too.
	HOW
	WHERE
	WHEN

	Submit your prepared materials through our online application portal 
	The Equitable Development Initiative website will be updated with the link to the application portal.

For questions about this application please contact: PCD_EDI_RFP@seattle.gov 
	Applications are due by 11:59 p.m. Nov. 19th , 2024

Deadline for questions: 5 pm November 4th, 2024


	Please note: This is NOT the application. Applications will ONLY be accepted through the online application portal.



Be prepared to respond to the following: 
Application Questions 
There are two categories of EDI funds available. Applicants may apply for funds from one or both categories.
	Category 1 – Capacity Building
Up to $150,000 for 2 years
	Category 2 – Capital 
Up to $3,500,000 maximum



Eligibility: Are you applying for a project with existing funding from EDI?

1. **The current funding is only available for current EDI grantees with active projects.** For the context of this RFP, active projects are defined as EDI projects previously awarded EDI funding to support building capacity, land acquisition, or construction of an anti-displacement project. 

Funding will be prioritized for projects that anticipate moving to the next phase of development, particularly those with acceleration towards a completed project that will begin operation and enter the annual service provision and reporting period within two years of receipt of funding. Funding will not be considered for new projects or significant project scope expansion.  

Funding will be allocated to two-year capacity-building efforts, capital and qualifying predevelopment expenses for existing projects that require additional funding support.

Based on this information, are you eligible to apply?

1. Organization information:
1. Organization name
1. Project name:
1. First and Last Name:
1. Phone Number: 
1. Email Address:
1. Articles of incorporation or fiscal sponsor letter document upload

1. Are you Applying for Capacity building funds? If yes, how much? 
2. Please Attach Budget and workplan.
1. Are you applying for Capital Funds (including land acquisition and construction)? If yes, how much?
3.  Attach preliminary sources and uses budget, work plan and cashflow (download template here) and any other supporting documents, including prepared construction budget, Letter of Intent. (You are only required to submit a Sources and Uses Budget, any other supporting documentation is encouraged).	Comment by Pasciuto, Giulia: Quarterly cashflow, construction budget, LOI, workplan and timeline. 

1. How will capacity building funds support your EDI project advancing to the next phase? What will be the status of your project by the end of 2026?	Comment by Franklin, Jenna: I want to know if funding is received, where the project will be by the end of 2026 -- how close to operational will it be and what work is anticipated to be completed.

1. Please describe your current project status and how 2024 EDI funds will advance your project to the next phase (acquisition phase, construction/renovation phase, or operating phase)? 
5. If your project scope has changed from your last application- please describe your EDI project and the equity drivers your project will address?

1. Share more about how you think the EDI funds could be deployed within the two years after award. What factors give you confidence about the amount of funding you are requesting and the timeline for spending funds? 
6. *Note that funding for capital projects may trigger prevailing wage requirements.

1. Detail how you have maintained accountability with your community. Identify any areas where governance structures and/or performance diverged from what was proposed in the initial application and provide an explanation of any discrepancies.

1. EDI projects require significant technical knowledge and tools to be successful; funds alone don't always solve the problems that projects face. Are there specific technical assistance needs you have identified that EDI could potentially support with in the future? 

Please select the scenario that applies to you: 
a) I have TA needs and have no current TA access
a. Please describe any technical assistance that would benefit your project.  
b) I have accessed TA and do have additional TA needs
a. Please share what type of consultants and staff are included on your project team to provide TA and where you see additional need for TA
c) I have accessed TA and have no additional TA needs
a. please share what type of consultants or staff are included on your project team who are providing technical assistance? Please only list the types of consultants or team members who have completed work for you or are actively under contract.
d) I am unsure of my current TA access and needs
a. can you please describe hurdles or barriers you are experiencing or other activities that would accelerate your project to completion in the next two years?



Application Checklist
· Articles of Incorporation or fiscal sponsor letter
· Submitted Webform application	Comment by Pasciuto, Giulia: Link to civiform
· Required if applying for Capacity Building Funds: Capacity Building Budget, Workplan, and Timeline (see template)
· Required: Development Sources and Uses Budget, Quarterly Cashflow, and Workplan (see template)	Comment by Bricken, Karen: Link to template?
· Optional: Other supplemental information to support your application.
For specific questions regarding the Application process or materials,
please contact:
PCD_EDI_RFP@seattle.gov
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